From: Gary.Millard <email address removed=>

Sent: December 4, 2013 7:38 PM

To: angela.green@gov.ab.ca; Shell.Reviews [CEAA]

Cc: Amanda.Black <email address removed> Adams,Jill [CEAA]; Dunn,Carolyn [CEAA]; Tiege,Susan [CEAA];

Berryman, Court: DFO; Anderson, Martin: NRCAN; Donald.Crowe <email address removed=>; Erin.Elford<email
address removed>
Subject: Consultation Report for the period of July 2013 to November 2013

Hello Angela:

Attached is Shell Canada's Consultation Report for the period July 2013 to November 2013, as
stipulated on November 28, 2007 from Alberta Environment as per the cover letter in the Terms of
Reference for the Jackpine Mine Expansion and Pierre River Mine projects. Note that several months’
worth of reports have been combined into this one submission.

Please note, Shell has confirmed previously with Alberta Environment that the consultation reports will
continue to be filed with regulators in the current format and bi-monthly frequency until such time the
Approval Director is able to determine that the consultation activities are adequate for these Projects.

This report is forwarded to provincial and federal regulatory agencies (Major Projects Management
Office, Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency, and the
Energy Resources Conservation Board) to help maintain their records of Shell’s consultation activities.
We have also sent a consultation summary to individual stakeholder groups showing specific
consultations that took place between Shell and their community for this period.

Jill = Please post this report on the Pierre River Mine CEAR 59539, and on the Jackpine Mine Expansion
CEAR 59540.

If you any questions, please let me know.

Gary Millard
Approvals Project Lead, Heavy Oil

Shell Canada Limited
<contact information removed>



Shell Canada Consultation Report to Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development
Project Name: Jackpine Mine Expansion & Pierre River Mine
Consultation Report for the Period:

July 1, 2013 - Nov 30, 2013

Communication/Activity Log

Date of Engagement

Proponent Primary
Lead/contact

CIR Consultation

Individuals/Groups Contacted
(For Elders, note number in attendance)

Method of Contact and/or
activity
(Direct mail; Phone Call;
Email; Meeting*, Other)

Contact Summary

Phone call with Interim Chief John Malcolm discussing date

Related Issue(s)

Outcomes

Follow-Up/Outstanding Issues (these should link
back to previous reports)

Coordinator

CIR Consultation

House.

Left a message for John Malcolm confirming open house

July 2,2013 Coordinator NSFMB/CWRPCB Interim Chief Phone call for Open house with his community. Aboriginal Consultation Agreed to date of August 22nd. None
July3, 2013 |CIR Consultation NSFMB/CWRPCB Faciltator email Emailfrom faciltator inquiring as to the date of the Open Aboriginal Consuttation Indicated that August 22nd was the confirmed date of the Open House. None

Received email from facilitator indicating that open house was ok to go as planned. Was

Coordinator

CIR Consultation

and training, ation and an

update on JPME/PRM.

Regular committee meeting. Provided update on JPME and

August 12,2013 Goordinator NSFMB/CWRPCB Interim Chief Phone call for August 22. Aboriginal Consultation not able to confirm number of None
Open house was attended by approximately 10 community members. Questions were
GIR Consultation Z‘::rgﬂ‘e“?e:‘?:eigri%eﬁz:rz O;r:t?:n’:%ﬁl’i‘r’;ﬁila\ raised regarding Shell's social investment process and employment opportunities. Some
August 22, 2013 NSFMB/CWRPCB Interim Chief Meeting - ol P! N Aboriginal Consultation discussion regarding the impacts of PRM on pipestone in area. Shell responded to None

concerns indicating that the EIA found that there would be negligible impact to pipestone.
No further questions were received regarding the projects.

Coordinator

September 12, 2013 Coordinator MCFN GIR Director Meeting PRM. Aboriginal Consultation MCFN requested shapefiles of PRM and JPME area. None
CIR Consultation " . Provided notification regarding Shell's upcoming JPME L ) MCFN indicated by email on September 18, 2013 that they had no concerns with the
September 13,2013 Coordinator MCFN GIR Director Mail winter driling program. Aboriginal Consultation project. None
Provided notification regarding Shell's upcoming JPME Letter of concern sent to Shell regarding OSE program on October 4th. Identified
winter drilling program. concerns regarding impacts to ACFN ability to exercise their Treaty and Aboriginal rights,
impacts to Muskeg River for excerise of rights to hunt, fish, trap, impacts to water quality
of Muskeg River, use of river corridor by wildlife, impacts to Trapline 1714 and use by
ACFN members, impacts to Woodland Caribou, impacts of saline water to terrestrial and
equatic ecosystems that support rights, impacts to wildlife, concerned that the Program
September 13, 2013 |G/ Consulation ACFN IRC Director Mail Aboriginal Consultation will contribute to a number of drivers of impact to None

traditional use, including: increased disturbance of traditional lands; increased activity in
close proximity to the Athabasca River; and increased access to the region as well as
increased land fragmentation. Concerns regarding cumulative industrial effects and
overall objection to any applications within project townships and ranges.

eptember 13, 2013

CIR Consultation
Coordinator

CIR Consultation

Fort McKay SD dept.

Mail

Provided notification regarding Shell's upcoming JPME
winter drilling program.

Regular consultation committee meeting. Provided update on

Aboriginal Consultation

FMFN indicated by letter on October 4, 2013 that they had no concerns with the project.

None

Coordinator

October 21, 2013 Goordinator MCFN GIR Director Meeting JPME and PRM. Aboriginal Consultation None None
CIR Consultation Fort McMurray Métis Local 1935, General " Regular meeting to discuss various topics. Discussion - "
October 24,2013 |5 ordinator Manager Meeting included a update on JPME/PRM. Aboriginal Consultation Metis 1935 requested shapefiles of JPME and PRM. Shel to provide. None
October 29, 2013 gLF;r(‘}jﬁ‘r;s‘zlrlanon Fort McKay SD dept. Meeting ?:’?lltga;:gr;s;ﬁﬂon committee meeting. Provided update on Aboriginal Consultation None None
Shell provided a response to ACFN's letter of concern dated Shell provided a letter of mitigation measures and indicted that the potential impacts Letter from ACFN indicating outstanding
Oct. 4th. associated with an OSE winter drilling program are localized, short-term and temporary in |concerns regarding the program including;
nature. Shell believes it can address or mitigate impacts to the ACFN's treaty rights ina  [adequacy of consultation and how it has been
satisfactory manner if provided specific information about those impacts. represented, impacts of OSE program as
asserted by Shell and mitigation measures
Shellis not proposing to conduct the 2013-2014 OSE program in or on the Muskeg River [proposed, capacity to consult, impacts to TLU,
and will not be driling any holes within the 100 m buffer zone of the Muskeg River. The  |impacts to trapline 1714, impacts to Caribou and
water crossings that will be used in the 2013-2014 OSE program are temporary snow fill |other wildlife, impacts to Treaty and Aboriginal
type crossings and will be constructed using clean snow and ice. Environmental controls |rights.
will be in place to ensure contamination from equipment will not occur.
Shell provided its record of consultation to the
Shell consulted with the trapper for TPA 1714, no concerns noted. Shell would not Crown and has asked for a decision on adequacy
October 30, 2013 CIR Consultation ACFN IRGC Director Meeting Aboriginal Consultation impede access to the trapline or prevent ACFN members from using it for traditional use ~ [for the program.

activities. Potential impacts on other local wildlife are not expected to be significant, Shell
will follow a wildlife mitigation plan. Shell will follow its geohazard drilling protocol.
Construction techniques, such as gaps in windrows of woody debris or snow, will be
employed to ensure that there are no barriers to wildlife movement along winter roads. To
reduce predatory line of sight, for wildlife, all new cut for the 2013-2014 program will be
approximately 100 m to 200 m in length. Shell follows the Code of Practice for
Exploration Projects (ESRD, 2005) for reclamation, and also conducts its reclamation
activities as per the criteria in the ESRD External Directive Number SD2010-01, Coal and
Oil Sand Exploration Reclamation Requirements (ESRD, 2010).

November 5, 2013

CIR Consultation

Coordinator

ACFN IRC Director

Direct Mail

A copy of the PRM SIRs were sent by mail.

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

November 5, 2013 Goordinator NSFMB/CWRPCB Interim Chief Direct Mail A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 5, 2013 gf})z;r;s(;:}alwon Métis 125 President Direct Mail A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 5, 2013 ggzﬁ‘?‘iranon FMFN SD Director Direct Mail A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 5, 2013 gf})z;":(;'r‘a“"” MCFN GIR Director Direct Mail A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 5, 2013 ggzﬁ‘r:‘ilrlaﬂon Et;récl\‘/:)churray Firt Natlon 468 IR Direct Mal A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 5, 2013 ggz;n:lzlrlal\on '_Ez're‘c’\(/:;Kay Mot Communty Execuve Direct Mail A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Gonsuttation None None
November 5, 2013 gf})z;r:;:}aﬂon ;Da:rg?rﬂu”ay Vet Local 1935 Genera Direot Mal A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consulation None None
November 5, 2013 ggzﬁ‘r:‘slr(anon Chipewyan Prairie First Nation Councillor Direct Mai A copy of the PRM JRP SIRs were sent by mail. Aboriginal Consultation None None
November 7, 2013 CIR Consultation ACFN IRC Director Email (Incoming/Outgoing) ACFN requested funding for the review of the PRM JRP Aboriginal Consultation Shell received a scope of work and budget from ACFN on December 2, 2013. Shell None

December 4, 2013

Coordinator

CIR Consultation
Coordinator

SIRs

Information Provision - Consultation Report

Shell distributed the Agu 1 - Dec 4 report to ACFN, FMFN,

MCFN, FMFN 468, Métis 125, Métis 1935 and
NSFMB/CWRPCB.

agreed to fund ACFN's review.

CIR Consultation and Indigenous Relations (Note: Due to a Shell re-organization effective July 1, 2012 the Aboriginal and Community Relations department is now named Consuitation and Indigenous Relations)
L |Métis Local
FMFN SD Fort McKay First Nation Sustainability Department
ISFMB Non-Status Fort McMurray/Fort McKay Band
CRPCB Clearwater River Paul Cree Band #175
DFO Department of Fisheries and Oceans
CEAA Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
AESRD Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development
NNLP No Net Loss Plan
JPME/PRM Jackpine Mine Expansion & Pierre River Mine
TKTLU Traditional Environmental Knowledge and Traditional Land Use
MCFN GIR Mikisew Cree First Nation Government and Industry Relations
ACFN IRC 'Khabasca Chipewyan First Nation Industry Relations Corporation
FMFN 468 |Fort McMurray First Nation #468
MNA-R1 Meétis Nation of Alberta Region 1
JRP Joint Review Panel I&

SIR

Supplemental Information Request
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